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CONTRACTS—MIDTERM EXAMINATION 

 

Summer 2019  

 

 

 Michaël Fischer, Instructor     _____________________________  

                                         NAME 

 

  

READ THE QUESTIONS CAREFULLY AND CIRCLE THE BEST ANSWER. FOR ANY TRUE/FALSE 

QUESTIONS, WRITE OUT “TRUE” OR “FALSE”, NOT MERELY “T” OR “F”. GOOD LUCK! 

  

1. What is a contractual clause discussed in this course? 

  

a. Separation Clause 

b. Elevation Clause 

c. Confidentiality Clause  

d. Fraud Avoidance Clause 

 

2. The primary purpose of a contract is to: 

 

 a. inform a court 

 b. record an agreement 

 c. persuade a jury 

 d. litigate a dispute 

 

 What are the six elements of a legally binding contract?  

 

3. ________________ 

 

4. ________________ 

 

5. ________________ 

 

6. ________________ 

 

7. ________________ 

 

8. ________________ 
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9. Sitting down in a hair stylist’s chair and having your hair cut with no separate discussion of price or terms is 

an example of:  

 

a. A quasi-contract 

b. An implied contract 

c. An express contract 

d. No contract at all 

 

10. Which of these generally lack contractual capacity? 

  

 a. A minor 

 b. A person who has self-administered recreational drugs 

 c. A hospital patient over 90 years old 

 d. All of the above 

 

11. One of the essential elements of a valid offer is: 

 

a. Manifestation of present contractual intent 

b. Compliance with the Statute of Frauds  

c. A written document 

d. None of the above 

 

12. Caveat Venditor means: 

 

a. Violating statutory law 

b. Violating common law 

c. Let the buyer beware 

d. Let the seller beware 

 

13.    Which of the following is not an essential element of certainty and definitiveness in the terms of an offer?  

 

a. The conditions in the contract 

b. The subject matter of the contract 

c.  The parties to the contract 

d. The price 

e. The time of performance   

 

14. The objects (or bargained-for items) in a contract are called:  

 

a. The price 

b. The offer 

c. The consideration 

d. The intent 
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15. To be deemed sufficient, the consideration of a contract must: 

  

 a. Have monetary value 

 b. Be stated in writing 

 c. Have legal value 

 d. Be a moral obligation 

 

16. The legal doctrine that states that any acceptance has to be under the same terms of the offer is called: 

  

a. The Siamese Principle 

b. The Anaconda Doctrine 

c. The Sina Qua Non requirement 

d. The Mirror Image Rule 

 

17. The Mailbox Rule states that:  

 

a. An offer is valid upon mailing 

b. An offer is valid upon receipt 

c. An acceptance is valid upon mailing 

 d. An acceptance is valid upon receipt 

 

18. What is one way in which an offer may not be terminated?  

 

a. By operation of law 

b. By reconvenience 

c. By the offeror’s revocation 

 d. By the offeree’s refusal 

 

19. The concept of “accord and satisfaction” refers to: 

  

a. The full and final performance of all obligations under a contract 

b. An agreement, technically lacking consideration, entered into to resolve a contractual dispute 

c. An “agreement to agree” at a later time 

 d. None of the above 

 

20. What is called a written promise to pay for the debts of someone else? 

 

a. A cosigning agreement 

b. A pledge 

c. A warrant 

 d. A guarantee 
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21. What is an example of malum in se? 

 

a. A contract for human slavery 

b. A contract at an overly high interest rate 

c. A contract for the sale of lottery tickets 

d. A contract that violates the Statute of Frauds 

 

22. In the context of capacity, the term “necessities” for minors includes: 

 

a. Transportation 

b. Education 

c. Wi-fi access 

d. Medical care 

 

23. In California, the standard age at which a person may enter into a contract is:  

 

a. 15 

b. 16 

c. 17 

 d. 18 

 

24. Which of the following is not an element of fraud? 

 

a. Duty of care 

b. Detriment 

c. A misrepresentation 

 d. Reliance 

 

 

25. An example of valid consideration is: 

 

a. Past gifts 

b. Moral obligations 

c. A lock of hair 

d. None of the above 

 

Fraud is one of the three main ways in which we say a party lacked contractual intent. What are the other two? 

 

26. _______________ 

 

27. _______________ 
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28. The person who can accept an offer is known as: 

   

 a. The acceptor 

 b. The offeror 

 c. The assignee 

 d. The offeree 

 

29. Which of the following kind of contract needs not be in writing to be enforceable? 

 

a. Contracts that can’t be performed within one year 

b. Corporate merger agreements 

c. Contracts for land 

d. Guarantees 

 

30. The Parol Evidence Rule prohibits oral testimony that: 

 

a. Shows failure of consideration 

b. Explains ambiguities 

c. Shows fraud 

d. Varies the terms of a contract 

 

31. An obligation to perform is called a: 

 

a. Condition precedent 

b. Contract 

c. Covenant 

d. Condition 

 

 

32. The Statute of Frauds applies to the sale of goods over what amount? 

 

a. $50 

b. $100 

c. $500  

d. $1,000 

 

 

TRUE/FALSE 

 

33.    Contracts inferred by the acts of the parties are known as quasi-contracts.  

 

34. A legitimate contract means a written contract.  

 

35. A condition is an absolute duty to perform. 

 

36. Silence can sometimes be a proper form of accepting an offer.  

 

37. A severability clause relates to blocking third parties from attempting to enforce the contract.  
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38. A counterparts clause provides that parties need not sign on the same paper.  

 

39. An event that must happen before a party’s contractual performance is required is called a condition 

subsequent. 

 

40.    If you anticipate being sued by the other contracting party, it would not be wise for you to include an 

arbitration clause.   

 

 41. Anyone who knows of an offer may accept it.  

 

42. Lapse of time can act to terminate an offer.  

 

43. Violating a law that does not go to the foundation of our society is malum prohibitum.  

 

44. Fraudulently inducing a person to enter into a contract is prohibited by the Statute of Frauds.  

 

45. An integration clause is intended to keep out of evidence all terms not written in the contract.  

 

46. Notice clauses are intended to make a party pay particular attention to a contractual provision.  

 

47. As a lawyer or paralegal, drafting a contract for your client means making it fair and even to both 

contracting parties.  

 

What, as discussed in class, are the three most important clauses to look for when reviewing a contract?  

 

48. _______________  

 

49. _______________  

 

50. _______________     

 

 

  ESSAY SECTION – CHOOSE 2 OUT OF 3 OF THE FOLLOWING: 

 

1. The guiding principle of Contract Law is to determine, and then enforce, the intent of the parties in every 

situation. Is this indeed the correct approach that courts should take or does this approach have flaws? 

Explain. 

 

2. In this course you have learned that attorney’s fees clauses are the only way for a prevailing party in a 

litigation to recover their costs of fighting a lawsuit. Is this right or should the prevailing party in a lawsuit 

automatically recover their attorney’s fees whether or not such a clause is in the contract? Explain.    

 

3. We have discussed at some length the six elements of a legally-binding contract. Add another element that 

you believe should be mandatory and explain, in detail, why you chose this new requirement and how it 

would apply to the contracting parties. Feel free to be creative. 


